Brian Zbriger

Cromwell, CT • brian@brianz.page • https://www.brianz.page/

Qualifications Summary

Over four years of full time experience as an IT professional with outstanding communication skills and reliability. A graduate with Honors of Nucamp bootcamp for Backend, SQL and DevOps with Python, seeking an engineering role to further develop these skills. Previous background as a sociologist.

Languages: Python – SQL – PowerShell – HTML

Certifications: CompTIA A+ – Network+ – Security+

Projects

Backstage Payroll: Database and REST API designed and implemented with Flask and Postgres. Containerized with Docker and deployed to AWS.

Geo Trivia: Interactive game auto-generating questions from JSON data and tracking scores for multiple users.

Employment

Cooperative Systems

Post University

Windsor, CT

April 2019 – Present

Service Desk Technician II (Jan. 2021 – Present) Service Desk Technician I (April 2019 – Dec. 2020)

- Solving a wide range hardware, software and networking issues for diverse small business clients.
- Working with system engineers to support maintenance and administration of servers and network infrastructure.
- Automating Active Directory account creation and data management tasks with PowerShell scripting.

Tek Systems / DXC / Pratt & Whitney

East Hartford, CT

2018 - 2019

Field Service Representative (Oct. 2018 – April 2019)

CompuCom / Cigna Health Insurance

Bloomfield, CT

2017 - 2018

IMACD Team Lead (Dec. 2017 – Oct. 2018)

Associate Faculty (Nov. 2014 – May 2017)

Desktop Configuration Technician (May 2017 – Dec. 2017)

Waterbury, CT

2014 - 2017

Education

- Bootcamp in Back End, SQL, and DevOps with Python, Nucamp (2021, graduated with honors)
- MA in Sociology, Binghamton University (2010, GPA: 3.778)
- BA in Social Thought and Political Economy, University of Massachusetts at Amherst, (2004, GPA: 3.75)